
From:"Gant, Andrew" <AGant@vcso.us>
To: 'Editor VolusiaExposed' <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc:"Williams, Laura" <LWilliams@vcso.us>

Subject:RE: PRR - Completed ROIs from September, October and November 2021
Date:Mon, 20 Dec 2021 19:39:21 +0000 (12/20/2021 02:39:21 PM)

Good morning, the three IAs completed in that timeframe are attached.

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 7:26 AM
To: Gant, Andrew <AGant@vcso.us>
Cc: Williams, Laura <LWilliams@vcso.us>
Subject: PRR - Completed ROIs from September, October and November 2021

Andrew / Laura

PRR for the ROIs that were completed in September, October and November
2021

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com

Note two internal investigations in September. 
(IA21006 Enterprise shooting incident & IA21008 
Deputy Ricky Wright – neglect of duties regarding
child sexual abuse allegations – resigned while 
under investigation)

One internal investigation in October (IA21011 
Deputy Austin Rosa -Domestic Violence – resigned 
while under investigation)

No internal investigations were reported 
completed in November 2021. 
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